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January 4,2013 

VIA RESS and COURIER 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 
P.O. Box 2319, 27'h Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli : 

Ian A. Mondrow 
Direct 416-369-4670 

ian.mondrow@gowlings.com 

Assistant: Cathy Galler 
Direct: 41 6-369-4570 

calhy.gaUer@gowlings.com 

File No. T9St 76! 

Re: EB-2011-0140; Upper Canada Transmission, Inc. ola NextBridge 
Infrastructure (UCT/NextBridge) - Application for DeSignation to Develop the 
East-West Tie Line. 

On behalf of UCTINextBridge, we are pleased to submit herewith: 

1. A transmittal and affirmation letter of even date from Cindy Tindell , Director, 
NextBridge Infrastructure; and 

2. An Application for Designation to Develop the East-West Tie Line. 

Two hard copies of this package will be delivered to the Board by courier, together with 
a disk containing the electronic fi les. 

Yours truly, 

c. Gunnar Birgisson (NextEra Energy Canada) 
Oliver Romaniuk (UCT) 
Cindy Tindell (NextEra Energy Resources, LLC) 
Annesley Wallace (BEWTI) 
Ryan Farquhar (ETHI) 
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